Vernon County Commission Minutes

THE VERNON COUNTY COMMISSION MET PURSUANT TO ADJOURNMENT, ON WEDNESDAY, MAY 17, 2011, AT 9:00 A.M.

PRESENT: BONNIE M. MCCORD, PRESIDING COMMISSIONER; AND NEAL F. GERSTER, NORTHERN COMMISSIONER.

Liquor License

Commission approved Applications for the Sale of Intoxicating Liquor for:

Larry Rose d/b/a Benevolent Protective Order of Elks Lodge 564, as Retail liquor by the drink exempt

Larry Rose d/b/a Benevolent Protective Order of Elks Lodge 564, as Sunday by drink Roger Bain d/b/a American Legion Leon Ogier Post #2, as Retail liquor by the drink exempt.

County Clerk

Vernon County Clerk, Tammi Beach, called on Commission for approval of credit application for Altec.

She also discussed prisoner medical credits which pertain to unadministered medicine.

Commission authorized payroll and expense checks.

LEPC

Commission attended LEPC meeting.

Court House grounds

Steve Moyer called on the Commission asking permission to use the Court House grounds May 28, 2011 for gospel music, and to place signs on the Court House lawn, to raise funds for the July 4th Fireworks Display. Commissioner Gerster made a motion to approve this request. Commissioner McCord seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Gerster (Yes); Commissioner McCord (Yes); Commissioner Shaw (Absent).

Old Jail Building

Mike Hutchison called on the Commission requesting information regarding the old jail. He will contact Commission at a later date to view the building.

Coal Township Issues

Glenda Wolf, Coal Township Clerk, telephoned the Commission regarding information needed for FFMA.

Vernon County Commission Minutes

Department of Conservation

David McCallister, Missouri Department of Conservation, called on Commission to introduce himself.

Kaysinger Basin Regional Planning Commission

After discussion, Commissioner Gerster made a motion to approve Resolution #BBB-2011, Resolution of Membership to Kaysinger Basin Regional Planning Commission & Economic Development District. Commissioner McCord seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Gerster (Yes); Commissioner McCord (Yes); Commissioner Shaw (Absent). Same was forwarded to Kaysinger Basin Regional Planning Commission

Old Jail Building

Julie Lewis, City of Nevada, Executive Assistant to City Manager, left message for the Commission regarding the old jail. Commissioner McCord attempted to return call and left message.

Bridge Department Issues

Vernon County Bridge Foreman, Ron Sloan, called on Commission with regard to road and bridge matters. He presented NRCS map regarding Moundville Township, Section 29 with regard to request for upgrade to county culvert. The map shows drainage on 17 acres, which does not qualify for upgrade to larger culvert by County.

Reports

Commission approved Statement of Collections for April, 2011.

Vernon County Sewer District

Commission sent letter and March, 2011 Quarterly Sampling report to Missouri Department of Natural Resources with regard to Vernon County Sewer District, Rolling Meadows Subdivision sewage lagoon. Copies were sent to the EPA and Kevin Sprenkle, Sprenkle & Associates, Inc.

Brushcutter

Commission sent letter to Walker Township Trustee, Donald Cubbage, advising the County brushcutter would be moving into his township in the near future, and requesting he mark map where brushcutting service is needed and return to the Commission.

Coal Township Issues

Commission received correspondence from Virginia L. Johnson, Coal Township resident, with regard to issues in Coal Township.

Vernon County Commission Minutes

Head Start

Commission received Thank You from Head Start children for their attendance at the Head Start Luncheon.

Prairie Pride

Commission received report from USBank with regard to Prairie Pride Project, Series 2006 Bond Fund.

Law Enforcement 07 Res.

VD IOTIBN

Commission received report from Southwest Trust Company with regard to Vernon County (Law Enforcement) 07 Res.

	7150001111
Ordered that the Commission adjour	n at 12:45 P.M. until Wednesday, May 18, 2011.
ATTEST:	APPROVED:
CLERK OF COMMISSION	PRESIDING COMMISSIONER